

--- Please keep this page for future reference ---

ALAMO REGIONAL TRANSIT YOUTH TRANSPORTATION RULES FOR RIDING

- The parent/guardian understands and agrees that under no circumstances is Alamo Regional Transit or Alamo Area Council of Governments liable for any accidents, incidents or losses. Parent/Guardian further agrees to hold harmless all employees of Alamo Regional Transit or Alamo Area Council of Governments and to indemnify them from any claims of any kind arising from this contract or the services provided.
- The Alamo Regional Transit service is not part of the local Independent School District Transportation program; therefore, the School District cannot endorse or approve our service.
- Children are defined as unaccompanied passengers between the ages of 5 and 18.
- Children will only be taken to and/or picked up from the pre-determined origin and destination agreed by the parent/guardian and ART.
- ART Youth Transportation Routes are determined by route ridership. Route is subject to cancellation at any time due to low ridership.
- The ART driver will wait no longer than five (5) minutes after the agreed upon pick-up time.
- Only the children listed on the Driver's Log will be allowed to ride.
- Parent/Guardian will ensure that a responsible party is at the drop off location to meet the child when the ART vehicle arrives. If parent/guardian or responsible party are not at the drop off location, driver will be instructed to drop-off youth with Local law enforcement.
- No eating or drinking is allowed in the vehicle.
- Children must sit in their seat and wear their safety belt securely around their waist at all times.
- For safety reasons, children must keep all personal items (including toys) in their book bag on their lap.
- Children should not distract the driver while the vehicle is in motion.
- Disciplinary issues, based on severity, may be resolved in the following manner:
 - Telephone call to parent/guardian
 - Letter will be sent to the parent/guardian
 - Conference with Area Supervisor, Driver and Parent(s)
 - Termination of transportation privileges

Deleted: findings pursuant to this

Deleted: therefore

Deleted: on

Deleted: ten

Deleted: 10

Deleted: at

Deleted: Authority

**For further information call Alamo Regional Transit at
1-866-889-7433.**

**Please e-mail completed contract to:
dmartinez@aacog.com
or
Contact: Doris Martinez, Mobility Coordinator
210-970-9736**